

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 19, 1958

*Empire States Drilling Company
Box 891
Farmington, New Mexico*

Attn: Mr. R. E. Jackson

Dear Sir:

By this letter we are releasing from Shut-In Empire States Drilling Company #1 Empire States well in the SE Section 16-22N-10W for the purpose of conducting a 1958 Deliverability Test.

As I understand, this well will be produced between the dates of November 7 and November 21, and upon completion of the test will remain shut in until released by the Commission.

Yours very truly

*Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3*

ECA:ks

*cc: W. M. Rodgers
EPNG, Farmington, N.M.*

*Elvis A. Uta
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.*

NEW Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 - 4th Street, N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

January 17, 1950

Mr. J. H. ...
...
...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...